
From: Banajit Saikia [बनजीत शईकीया] <banajit.saikia@nrl.co.in>  
Sent: 24 July 2023 13:00 

To: Akshay Jyoti Baruah [अक्षय ज्योतत बरुवा] <akshay.baruah@nrl.co.in> 

Cc: Pranta Pratim Singha [प्ाांत प्ततम त ांहा] <pranta.p.singha@nrl.co.in> 
Subject: FW: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for answer on 
26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 

NIL reply sent to Ministry. For your record please. 

Regards, 

From: Banajit Saikia [बनजीत शईकीया]  

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 5:14 PM 
To: Shyam Lal <shyam.lal84@nic.in> 
Subject: RE: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for answer on 
26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 

Dear Sir, 

Please consider NIL reply from NRL for the LS PQ Dy no.945 - New Industries in Telangana 

Regards, 

Banajit Saikia 

From: Shyam Lal <shyam.lal84@nic.in>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: amitabh.ranjan@gail.co.in; rajkumarsharma@GAIL.CO.IN; pkjain@gail.co.in; landpa@gail.co.in; 
satendra_mohan@ongc.co.in; arya_akhilesh@ongc.co.in; kishore_das@oilindia.in; 
oiltech_noida@oilindia.in; mazumdarsk@gmail.com; arc@oilindia.in; skmazumdar@oilindia.in; 
corp_planning@oilindia.in; COORDINATIONCO@INDIANOIL.IN; kumarsurendra@indianoil.in; 
joshiab@indianoil.in; skrajpal@indianoil.in; jasmines@bharatpetroleum.in; 
shuklan@bharatpetroleum.in; pranavmishra <pranavmishra@bharatpetroleum.in>; saurabh saha 
(सौरभ साह) <saurabhsaha@bharatpetroleum.in>; mukherjeek@bharatpetroleum.in; htuteja@hpcl.in; 

anilk@hpcl.in; smathew@hpcl.in; HARMINDER@hpcl.in; rmehta@hpcl.in; skbhardwaj@hpcl.in; 
kapild@hpcl.in; ashwins@hpcl.in; thakarern@cpcl.co.in; rsankar@cpcl.co.in; dlo@cpcl.co.in; 
ShankarP@cpcl.co.in; lalitkumarmohanty@cpcl.co.in; Sriramas@cpcl.co.in; rksamy@cpcl.co.in; 
mvnmurthy@cpcl.co.in; manju_hv@mrpl.co.in; akmishra@mrpl.co.in; shrisha@mrpl.co.in; patrick 
rajesh <patrick_rajesh@mrpl.co.in>; Banajit Saikia [बनजीत शईकीया] <banajit.saikia@nrl.co.in>; Pranta 

Pratim Singha [प्ाांत प्ततम तसांहा] <pranta.p.singha@nrl.co.in> 

Cc: Mr D. K. OJHA <dk.ojha@gov.in>; Mamta <mamta.mahi@nic.in>; GAURAV KATIYAR 
<g.taiyar15@gov.in>; SAILESH KUMAR <sailesh.kumar@nic.in>; Shiv Parkash 
<shiv.parkash90@gov.in>; amit <amit198423@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for answer on 
26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
Importance: High 
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Sir/Madam, 
 

Ref. trailing mail, it is requested to you provide the inputs for the Admitted Lok Sabha 
Unstarred Question no. 945 due for answer on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries 
in Telangana”. The text of the question is as under: 
  
(a) the industry-wise details of the assistance provided by the Government to set up 
new industries in Telangana during the last three years and in the current year. 
(b) whether any proposal for setting up new industries in Telangana is pending; 
(c) if so, the details thereof; and 
(d) the time by which the said industries are likely to be set up and made functional? 
  
 2.It is requested that the requisite information / inputs on the above question may 
kindly be provided to this Department by today positively.  

With warm regards 

श्याम लाल (Shyam Lal) 

वररष्ठ साांतययकी अतिकारी (Senior Statistical Officer) 

आतथिक और साांतययकी प्भाग (Economic & Statistics Division) 

पेट्रोतलयम और प्ाकृततक गैस मांत्रालय (Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas) 

509-डी, शास्त्री भवन, नई तिल्ली (509-D, Shastri Bhawan,Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road,  

New Delhi-110001 

Ph. No. 011-23384749 

M. 8826231340 

 

स्वच्छ भारत 
एक किम स्वच््ता की ओर 

 
From: "Mr D. K. OJHA" <dk.ojha@gov.in> 
To: "GAURAV KATIYAR" <g.taiyar15@gov.in>, "Shyam Lal" <shyam.lal84@nic.in> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:17:20 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for answer 
on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 
D.K. OJHA 
DDG ( E&S), 
Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas,  
201, B-Wing,  Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi 
Tele- 011 23070593 
Mob. 09868328203 

 
From: "Mr Rohit Mathur" <rohit.mathur@nic.in> 
To: "Mr D. K. OJHA" <dk.ojha@gov.in> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:30:32 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for answer 
on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 
 

mailto:dk.ojha@gov.in
mailto:g.taiyar15@gov.in
mailto:shyam.lal84@nic.in
mailto:rohit.mathur@nic.in
mailto:dk.ojha@gov.in


 
From: "Secy PNG" <sec.png@nic.in> 
To: "Mr Rohit Mathur" <rohit.mathur@nic.in>, nkpanda73@gmail.com, "Mohanty" 
<mohanty.sk@nic.in> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:27:54 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for answer 
on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 
O/o Secretary, MoPNG 
Room 207, 'A' Wing 
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110001 
Phone - 23383501 / 23383562 

 
From: "Explosive Section" <expl-dipp@nic.in> 
To: "Sanjay Malhotra" <rsecy@nic.in>, "Shri Nagendra Nath Sinha IAS" <secy-
steel@nic.in>, "Shri Kamran Rizvi" <shioff@nic.in>, "Shri S. C. L. Das (Secy-
MSME)" <secretary-msme@nic.in>, "Mr Rajesh Bhushan" <secyhfw@nic.in>, 
"Commerce Secretary Office" <csoffice@nic.in>, "Secretary Coal" 
<secy.moc@nic.in>, "Pankaj Agarwal" <secy-power@nic.in>, "Secy PNG" 
<sec.png@nic.in>, "Rachna Shah" <secy-textiles@nic.in> 
Cc: "thakurrs" <as-dpiit@gov.in>, "avinash.gupta" <avi.gupta@gov.in>, "Pritam 
Kumar" <pritam.k@gov.in> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:19:06 PM 
Subject: Re: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for 
answer on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 
Most Urgent / Parliament Question 
 
Sir, 
 
I am directed to refer the trail email and to say that the reply is still awaited. 
Therefore, it is requested to kindly expedite the reply for the said parliament question 
and provide the same urgently by today please. 
 
सािर/Regards,  

 
तवस्फोटक अनुभाग / Explosives Section, 

उद्योग सांवििन और आांतररक व्यापार तवभाग / Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, 

वातिज्य एवां उद्योग मांत्रालय / Ministry of Commerce and Industry, 

कमरा-360, उद्योग भवन, नई तिल्ली-110011 / Room No.360, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110011, 

िरूभाष/Tel: 011-23061270, E-mail; expl-dipp@nic.in  

 

 
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

mailto:sec.png@nic.in
mailto:rohit.mathur@nic.in
mailto:nkpanda73@gmail.com
mailto:mohanty.sk@nic.in
mailto:expl-dipp@nic.in
mailto:rsecy@nic.in
mailto:secy-steel@nic.in
mailto:secy-steel@nic.in
mailto:shioff@nic.in
mailto:secretary-msme@nic.in
mailto:secyhfw@nic.in
mailto:csoffice@nic.in
mailto:secy.moc@nic.in
mailto:secy-power@nic.in
mailto:sec.png@nic.in
mailto:secy-textiles@nic.in
mailto:as-dpiit@gov.in
mailto:avi.gupta@gov.in
mailto:pritam.k@gov.in
mailto:ssingh.dopt@nic.in
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
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 6:10:22 PM 
Subject: Admitted version of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 945 raised for 
answer on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana 
 
Sir / Madam, 

 

I am directed to forward herewith a copy of Admitted Lok Sabha Unstarred Question no. 
945 (copy enclosed) due for answer on 26.07.2023 regarding ‘New Industries in Telangana”. 
The text of the question is as under: 
  
(a) the industry-wise details of the assistance provided by the Government to set up new industries 
in Telangana during the last three years and in the current year; 
(b) whether any proposal for setting up new industries in Telangana is pending; 
(c) if so, the details thereof; and 
(d) the time by which the said industries are likely to be set up and made functional? 
  
 2.         It is requested that the requisite information / inputs on the above question may kindly be 
provided to this Department by 03:00 PM on 21.07.2023 positively. The same may also be sent by e-
mail at expl-dipp@nic.in. 
 
3.         If no reply / information/ inputs are received by 03:00 PM on 21.07.2023, NIL reply / 
information/ inputs shall be presumed please. 

 
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
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